JORDAN SCHOOL DISTRICT

Anthony Godfrey, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools
West Jordan, Utah

Intradistrict Communication

DATE: Thursday, February 3, 2022
TO: All School Administrators
FROM: Carolyn Gough, Administrator of Teaching & Learning

Ben Jameson, Director of Evaluation, Research and Accountability

SUBJECT:  2021-22 Stakeholder Input Survey Results

51,139 students, parents and educators participated in the 2021-22 Stakeholder Input Survey, which
was administered in November 2021.

The Stakeholder Input Survey results have been released via Tableau accounts for school principals.
Principals may request that their assistant principals have access to the results in Tableau by
contacting Ben Jameson in Evaluation, Research & Accountability. PDF reports containing
individual educator effectiveness ratings will also be distributed to principals in the coming days.
Those reports will subsequently need to be distributed to educators. More information about these
pdf reports will be forthcoming.

Principals may access school and district survey results by clicking here or through their Tableau
accounts: Explore > Surveys > Stakeholder Input Survey >2021-22 Stakeholder Input Survey

In addition to district results, each school will have the following dashboards that contain their
school’s survey results:

e [School Name] Faculty Stakeholder Input Survey

e [School Name] Parent Stakeholder Input Survey

e [School Name] K-3 Student Stakeholder Input Survey and [School Name] 4-6 Student

Stakeholder Survey for elementary schools
e [School Name] 7-12 Student Stakeholder Input Survey for secondary schools
e [School Name] Stakeholder Input Survey Overall Educator Effectiveness Scores

Please contact Ben Jameson in Evaluation, Research & Accountability with questions.


https://10az.online.tableau.com/#/site/benstableau/projects/175471?:origin=card_share_link

